REGULAR MEETING of the Town Council of the Town of Burrillville to be held Wednesday, April 28, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. in the Wallace F. Lees Public Safety Complex, 1477 Victory Highway, Oakland, RI.

This meeting will be held in accordance with the provisions of the Governor's Executive Orders 20-46 and 21-30. Members of the Burrillville Town Council will be participating in person or remotely via Zoom. Members of the public can listen and/or participate in the meeting, as required, by the means listed below:

Meeting ID: 873 5144 1715 **Password:** 817430

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87351441715?pwd=S1lJTmFKMIFMRHNNUVQ1eUxtVklUZz09

Dial Telephone: 1 301 715 8592 or 1 312 626 6799 or (Toll Free) 877 853 5247 or 888 788 0099

PRESENT: Council President Donald A. Fox and Councilors Stephen N. Rawson, Dennis M. Anderson, Jeremy P. Bailey, Justin P. Batalon, Amanda K. Gingell and Raymond J. Trinque

MEMBERS ABSENT:

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. That the question of accepting the minutes of the regular meeting held April 14, 2021; and the question of dispensing with the reading of said minutes be now taken up.
- 3. Public Comment
- 4. General Good and Welfare of the Town of Burrillville
- 5. Special Business:
 - 21-078 Application from Rev. Scott Carpentier, St. Patrick Church, for Class F liquor license, special event victualing license and special event entertainment license, to apply at 45 Harrisville Main Street (Map 143, Lot 042) for their Spring Dinner & Dance event.
- 6. Unfinished Business: None
- **7. Petitions:** None
- 8. Public Hearings: None
- 9. New Business to be considered and acted on:
 - 21-079 Consider and act on a motion to approve Tax Collector abatements in the amount of \$7,553.48, for the period January 1, 2021 through March 31, 2021; or take any other action thereon.
 - 21-080 Consider and act on a motion to approve Tax Assessor abatements in the amount of \$1,606.26 and additions in the amount of \$210.91 for the period covering January 1, 2021 through March 31, 2021; or take any other action thereon.

- 21-081 Discuss, consider and act on a master plan for the village of Nasonville (The Nasonville Vision); or take any other action thereon.
- 21-082 Consider and act on a request from Councilor Jeremy P. Bailey to ask the RI Department of Transportation to consider having a left turn signal in both directions at the intersection of Rt. 102 and Rt. 7; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-083 Consider and act on a request from Town Council President Donald A. Fox to amend the summer meeting schedule to have just one meeting each in July and August; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-084 Correspondence from Councilor Dennis M. Anderson, Chair of the Screening Subcommittee regarding the Subcommittee's recommendations, as follows:
 - A. Reappointment of Michael Lamoureux as an alternate member of the Budget Board to serve a one-year term to expire June 30, 2022.
 - B. Appointment of Ronald P. Lapierre as a member of the Conservation Commission to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2024.
 - C. Appointment of Anne M. Brown as an alternate member of the Recreation Commission to serve an unexpired one-year term to expire October 31, 2021.
- 21-085 Consider and act on a request from the Armenian National Committee of Rhode Island to fly the Armenian flag over the town building on April 24, 2021; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-086 Consider and act on a request from Michael C. Wood, Town Manager, that he be excused from the Town Council meeting scheduled for October 27, 2021; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-087 Review and consideration of the 2021/2022 update of the Burrillville Town Council Goals & Objectives and Legislative Agenda; or take any other action thereon.

Legislation:

- 21-088 Consider and act on adopting a resolution asking the RI General Assembly to temporarily waive the state maintenance of effort requirements for local contributions to schools; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-089 Consider and act on adopting a resolution regarding the legalization of marijuana; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-090 Consider and act on a request from the Town of Westerly for support of their resolution in opposition to Senate Bill S-0259 and House Bill H-6067, "An Act Relating to Aeronautics"; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-091 Consider and act on legislation pending before the RI General Assembly; or take any other action thereon.

10. Town Clerk/Communication:

21-092 Motion to receive and file the notice of public hearing from the Town of Glocester regarding proposed zone amendment for property located on Victory Highway/Bronco Highway (Rt. 102), Glocester Assessor map 10, lot 116; or take any other action thereon.

11. Reports A – U to be received:

- A) Animal Control Officer: No reportB) Board of Canvassers: No report
- C) Budget Board: Meetings of March 11 & 18, 2021
- D) Building Official: Reports of January, February and March 2021
- E) Burrillville Extended Care Board of Directors: No report
- F) Burrillville Extended Care: Report of April 2021
- G) Burrillville Prevention Action Coalition: Meeting of March 3, 2021
- H) Conservation Commission: No report
- I) Finance Department: Treasurer and Tax Collector: Reports of March 21 & 31, April 14, 2021
- J) Housing Authority: No report
- K) Jesse M. Smith Library Board of Trustees: Meetings of February 11 and March 11, 2021
- L) Ordinance Subcommittee: No report
- M) Personnel Board: Meeting of March 16, 2021
- N) Planning Board: Meeting of March 1, 2021
- O) Planning Department: Meeting of March 9, 2021
- P) Police Department: Report of March 2021
- Q) Recreation Commission: No report
- R) Redevelopment Agency: Meeting of March 8, 2021
- S) School Committee: No report
- T) Screening Subcommittee: Meeting of March 16, 2021
- U) Sewer Commission: Report of March 9, 2021

12. Additional new business to be considered and acted on: None

13. Adjournment

The Town of Burrillville will provide accommodations needed to ensure equal participation. Please contact the Burrillville Town Erk at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made to provide such assistance at no cost to the person requesting it. A request for this service can be made in writing or by calling (401) 568-4300 (voice) or "via RI Relay 1-800-745-5555" (TTY).